
Jomsky,||Mar

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Chapman, Justin
Tuesday, October 28, 2025 3:18 PM
Jomsky, Mark
Yu, Beilin

FW: HDP #7134 - October 23, 2025 Board of Zoning Appeals
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Councilmember Madison would like to call this item up to the full Council for review. Let me know if

Hi Mark,
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you need anything else or if there's anyone else I need to inform.

Thank you,

Justin Chapman
District 6 Council Liaison/Field Representative to Pasadena City Councilmember Steve Madison
(626) 744-4739 | jchapman@cityofpasadena.net
Sign UP for the District 6 email newsletter to stay informed!

PAVADENA
CALIFORNIA - CITYOFPASADENA.NET

From: Yu, Beilin <byu@cityofpasadena.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 3:14 PM
To: Martinez, Antonia <amartinez@cityofpasadena.net>; Chapman, Justin <jchapman@cityofpasadena.net>
Cc: Weaver, Joseph <joweaver@cityofpasadena.net>
Subject: RE: HOP #7134 - October 23, 2025 Board of Zoning Appeals

HiJustin,

Thank you for letting us know about the call for review.

Please email City Clerk's Office on Councitmember Madison' desire to call this item up for revievp\

Please let me know if you have any questions.

BeilinYu
Zoning Administrator
City of Pasadena
Planning and Community Development Department
175 North Garfield Avenue, Pasadena, CA 91101
P: 626.744.6726 E: byuCo&cityofpasadena.net
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